
1 
 

MINUTES OF 
FAIRFAX COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 1999 
 
 
PRESENT: Walter L. Alcorn, Commissioner At-Large  
 John R. Byers, Mount Vernon District  
 Carl A. S. Coan, Jr., Providence District  
 Judith W. Downer, Dranesville District  
 Janet R. Hall, Mason District  
 Suzanne F. Harsel, Braddock District  
 John B. Kelso, Lee District  
 Ronald W. Koch, Sully District  
 Peter F. Murphy, Jr., Springfield District  
 John M. Palatiello, Hunter Mill District  
 Laurie Frost Wilson, Commissioner At-Large 
 
ABSENT: Alvin L. Thomas, Commissioner At-Large  
 
// 
 
The meeting was called to order at 8:20 p.m. by Chairman Peter F. Murphy, Jr., in the Board 
Auditorium of the Fairfax County Government Center at 12000 Government Center Parkway, 
Fairfax, Virginia 22035. 
  
// 
 
COMMISSION MATTERS
 
Commissioner Byers announced his intent to defer the public hearing on 2232-V98-25 and  
SE-98-V-061, Fairfax County Board of Supervisors/Department of Information Technology, 
from February 4, 1999 to February 18, 1999. 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Kelso announced his intent to defer the public hearing on PCA-85-L-046-2 and  
FDPA-85-L-046-2, Greenstar I, LLC, from February 4, 1999 to February 18, 1999. 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Palatiello MOVED THAT THE PUBLIC HEARING ON PCA-77-C-01 9-2,  
1757 BCD LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, AND PCA-79-C-090, LFBC NINE LIMITED 
PARTNERSHIP, BE DEFERRED FROM FEBRUARY 3, 1999 TO A DATE CERTAIN OF 
FEBRUARY 10, 1999. 
 
 
COMMISSION MATTERS          February 3, 1999 



2 
 

 
 
Commissioners Hall and Kelso seconded the motion which carried unanimously with 
Commissioners Byers and Coan not present for the vote; Commissioner Thomas absent from the 
meeting. 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Palatiello noted that the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Workshop would be 
held on March 4, 1999; the public hearing on March 18, 1999; and markup on March 31, 1999. 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Koch announced that the public hearings on the following cases had been 
deferred from February 24, 1999 to May 5, 1999: 
 
RZ-1998-SU-040 - Jack Carney & Benjamin Smith, Trustees  
SE-98-Y-038 - Jack Carney & Benjamin Smith, Trustees 
RZ-1998-SU-041 - Jack Carney & Benjamin Smith, Trustees  
FDP-1998-SU-041 - Jack Carney & Benjamin Smith, Trustees  
RZ-1998-SU-057 - Coscan Washington, Inc.  
FDP-1998-SU-057 - Coscan Washington, Inc.  
RZ-1998-SU-025 - Centex Homes  
FDP-1998-SU-025 - Centex Homes 
 
// 
 
Chairman Murphy noted that Commissioners' requests for Committee assignments for 1999 
would be honored with the following exceptions: Commissioner Wilson would be an alternate 
member of the Policy and Procedures Committee, and Commissioner Koch would be an alternate 
member of the Redevelopment and Housing Committee.  He said these assignments would be 
ratified on February 4, 1999. 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Kelso noted that the final meeting of the Special Permit/Special Exception Uses 
Committee had been held tonight and that a recommendation would be made next week and 
moved upon the following week.  He thanked Commissioners Alcorn, Byers, Hall, and Harsel 
for their work on the committee. 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Coan brought the Commission's attention to revised proffers for RZ-1998-PR-051 
and FDP-1998-PR-051, J. A. Loveless Homes, Inc., which was scheduled for public hearing on 
Thursday, February 4, 1999.  He also noted that he may be deferring the public hearing on  
COMMISSION MATTERS          February 3, 1999 
 



3 
 

 
CSPA-84-D-049-2, GGP/Homart, Inc., also scheduled for Thursday, February 4, 1999. 
 
// 
 
FDPA-85-S-064-2-1 - CHRIST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH (Decision Only) 
(The public hearing on this application was held on September 24, 1998.  A complete verbatim 
transcript of the decision made is included in the date file.) 
 
Commissioner Murphy MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVE  
FDPA-85-S-064-2-1, SUBJECT TO THE DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS REVISED 
JANUARY 12, 1999. 
 
Commissioners Kelso and Koch seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 9-0-1 with 
Commissioner Wilson abstaining; Commissioner Coan not present for the vote; Commissioner 
Thomas absent from the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Murphy MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVE THE 
REAFFIRMATION OF A WAIVER OF THE BARRIER REQUIREMENT ALONG THE 
NORTHERN PROPERTY BOUNDARY. 
 
Commissioner Koch seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 9-0-1 with Commissioner 
Wilson abstaining; Commissioner Coan not present for the vote; Commissioner Thomas absent 
from the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Murphy MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION APPROVE THE 
REAFFIRMATION OF A MODIFICATION OF THE TRANSITIONAL SCREENING 
REQUIREMENT ALONG THE EASTERN PROPERTY BOUNDARY TO THAT SHOWN 
ON THE FPDA, AS MODIFIED BY THE DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS AND A WAIVER 
OF THE BARRIER REQUIREMENT ALONG THE EASTERN PROPERTY BOUNDARY. 
 
Commissioner Koch seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 9-0-1 with Commissioner 
Wilson abstaining; Commissioner Coan not present for the vote; Commissioner Thomas absent 
from the meeting. 
 
// 
 
SE-98-B-032 - EXXON CORPORATION (Decision Only) 
(The public hearing on this application was held on November 4, 1998.  A complete verbatim 
transcript of the decision made is included in the date file.) 
 
Commissioner Harsel MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVE SE-98-B-032, SUBJECT TO THE 
CONDITIONS DATED JANUARY 13, 1999 WITH THE SECOND SENTENCE OF  
COMMISSION MATTERS          February 3, 1999 
 
 



4 
 

CONDITION NO. 10 AMENDED TO READ: "THE DOORS TO THE SERVICE 
STATION/QUICK SERVICE FOOD STORE SHALL BE LOCKED AND ONLY THOSE 
MINI-MART ITEMS WHICH CAN FIT THROUGH THE TRANSACTION WINDOW WILL 
BE SOLD DURING THESE HOURS." 
 
Commissioner Kelso seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 8-0-1, with Commissioner 
Wilson abstaining; Commissioners Byers and Coan not present for the vote; Commissioner 
Thomas absent from the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Harsel MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND TO 
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVAL OF THE MODIFICATION OF THE 
TRANSITIONAL SCREENING REQUIREMENT AND THE WAIVER OF THE BARRIER 
REQUIREMENT ALONG THE NORTH PROPERTY LINE IN FAVOR OF THAT SHOWN 
ON THE SE PLAT, 
 
Commissioner Kelso seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 8-0-1, with Commissioner 
Wilson abstaining; Commissioners Byers and Coan not present for the vote; Commissioner 
Thomas absent from the meeting. 
 
// 
 
ORDER OF THE AGENDA
 
Secretary Harsel established the following order for the agenda items: 
 

1. SEA-91-C-042 - GREAT FALLS HUNT, LP  
2. SE-97-S-021 - MOBIL OIL CORPORATION 

 
This order was accepted without objection.  
 
// 
 

SEA-91-C-042 - GREAT FALLS HUNT, LP - Appl. under Sects. 3-
104 & 9-615 of the Zoning Ordinance to amend SE-91-C-042 for a 
cluster subdivision to permit a medical care facility on property 
located at 10711 Baron Cameron Ave. and 1200, 1222, 1250 Old 
Hunter Mill Rd. on approx, 17.57 acres zoned R-1.  Tax Map 12-
3((1))16A including a portion of vacated and/or abandoned Old Hunter 
Mill Rd. right-of-way.  HUNTER MILL DISTRICT.  PUBLIC 
HEARING. 

 
Elizabeth Baker, with Walsh, Colucci, Stackhouse, Emrich and Lubeley, PC, reaffirmed the 
affidavit dated January 14, 1999.  There were no disclosures by Commission members. 
 
SEA-91-C-042 - GREAT FALLS HUNT, LP           February 3, 1999 
 
 



5 
 

Susan Johnson, Zoning Evaluation Division (ZED), Department of Planning and Zoning (DPZ), 
presented the staff report, a copy of which is in the date file.  She noted that staff recommended 
approval of the application. 
 
Ms. Baker stated that the applicant proposed to construct an assisted living facility which would 
be operated and managed by Marriott Senior Living Services.  She explained that eight houses, 
located around a central courtyard and a community building, would be residential in character, 
and connected by a covered walkway.  She described access to the property, setbacks, 
landscaping, tree preservation, and proposed road improvements.  She noted that the applicant 
had met with the Great Falls Crossing community and surrounding civic associations.  She said 
that as a result of their suggestions, a daycare, and a school of general education had been 
eliminated and the height and scale of the facility and the number of residents had been reduced. 
 Ms. Baker noted that as a result of further citizens' requests, the applicant had agreed to two 
additional development conditions requiring a trail along the south side of Baron Cameron 
Avenue and the planting of evergreen trees on the west side of Hunter Mill Road.  In conclusion, 
she said that the proposed development was in keeping with the Comprehensive Plan and was 
compatible with adjacent uses and requested favorable consideration. 
 
Chairman Murphy called the first listed speaker and recited the rules for testimony before the 
Commission. 
 
Alan Tashima, 1321 Dasher Lane, Reston, expressed concern about the safety of automobile and 
pedestrian traffic at the intersection of Baron Cameron Avenue and Hunter Mill Road. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Palatiello, Ms. Johnson said painting a pedestrian 
crosswalk at Hunter Mill Road and Baron Cameron Avenue would be under the purview of the 
Virginia Department of Transportation. 
 
Richard McCaulley, 2230 George C. Marshall Drive, Falls Church, said that he would be 
moving to property adjacent to the proposed development and spoke in favor of the application. 
 
Jay Bennett, 1319 Dasher Lane, Reston, stated he was the sole elected community representative 
on the Board of Directors of Great Falls Crossing, but that he was not speaking in that capacity.  
He spoke in favor of the application; however, he voiced a concern about whether the applicant 
would be required to contribute fees to the Homeowners Association. 
 
Ms. Johnson and Kristen Abrahamson, ZED, DPZ responded to questions from Commissioner 
Palatiello about the contribution of fees to the Homeowners Association, which was addressed in 
Development Condition No. 12 of the staff report addendum. 
 
There being no further speakers, Chairman Murphy called upon Ms. Baker for a rebuttal 
statement.  Ms. Baker stated she had no rebuttal remarks. 
 
SEA-91-C-042 - GREAT FALLS HUNT, LP           February 3, 1999 
 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Palatiello, Ms. Baker and Ms. Johnson agreed to 



6 
 

the addition of a development condition which would read: "Subject to the approval of the 
Virginia Department of Transportation, the applicant shall stripe a pedestrian crosswalk on 
Baron Cameron Avenue and Hunter Mill Road at the intersection thereof." 
 
There being no further comments or questions and no closing staff remarks, Chairman Murphy 
closed the public hearing and recognized Commissioner Palatiello for action on this application. 
 (A verbatim excerpt is in the date file.) 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Palatiello MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVAL OF SEA-91-C-042, SUBJECT TO THE 
REVISED DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS DATED FEBRUARY 3, 1999, WITH THE 
ADDITION OF THE FOLLOWING THREE CONDITIONS: 
 
NUMBER 15: "A FOUR FOOT WIDE ASPHALT TRAIL SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED 
ALONG THE SOUTH SIDE OF BARON CAMERON AVENUE, BETWEEN LAKE 
FAIRFAX DRIVE AND HUNTER MILL ROAD, PROVIDED ALL NECESSARY 
EASEMENTS CAN BE OBTAINED AND PROVIDED THAT CONSTRUCTION OF THE 
TRAIL DOES NOT NECESSITATE REPLACEMENT OF THE STORM SEWER CULVERT 
LOCATED NEAR THE BARON CAMERON AVENUE/HUNTER MILL ROAD 
INTERSECTION. THE DEVELOPER SHALL DILIGENTLY PURSUE THE EASEMENTS; 
HOWEVER, IN THE EVENT THE EASEMENTS CANNOT BE REASONABLY 
OBTAINED, THE DEVELOPER SHALL PLACE IN ESCROW WITH THE DEPARTMENT 
OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO THE 
COST OF CONSTRUCTING SAID TRAIL AND THEREBY BE RELIEVED OF THE 
REQUIREMENT TO CONSTRUCT THIS OFF-SITE TRAIL." 
 
NUMBER 16: "SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF VDOT, EVERGREEN TREES SIX TO 
EIGHT FEET IN HEIGHT SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE HUNTER 
MILL ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY DIRECTLY ACROSS FROM THE SITE'S ENTRANCE ON 
HUNTER MILL ROAD FOR A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 100 FEET." 
 
AND NUMBER 17: "SUBJECT TO THE APPROVAL OF VDOT, THE APPLICANT SHALL 
STRIPE A PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK ON BARON CAMERON AVENUE AND HUNTER 
MILL ROAD AT THE INTERSECTION THEREOF." 
 
Commissioner Alcorn seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 9-0-1 with Commissioner 
Coan abstaining; Commissioner Byers not present for the vote; Commissioner Thomas absent 
from the meeting. 
 
 
SEA-91-C-042 - GREAT FALLS HUNT, LP           February 3, 1999 
 
 
Commissioner Palatiello MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVAL OF A WAIVER OF THE 



7 
 

TRANSITIONAL SCREENING AND BARRIER REQUIREMENT ALONG A PORTION OF 
THE EASTERN PROPERTY BOUNDARY AS SHOWN ON THE SEA PLAT. 
 
Commissioner Alcorn seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 9-0-1 with Commissioner 
Coan abstaining; Commissioner Byers not present for the vote; Commissioner Thomas absent 
from the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Palatiello MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVAL OF A WAIVER OF THE BARRIER 
REQUIREMENT ALONG HUNTER MILL ROAD AND THE BARON CAMERON AVENUE 
FRONTAGES OF THIS SITE. 
 
Commissioner Alcorn seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 9-0-1 with Commissioner 
Coan abstaining; Commissioner Byers not present for the vote; Commissioner Thomas absent 
from the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Palatiello MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS A WAIVER OF THE SERVICE DRIVE 
REQUIREMENT ALONG THE ROUTE 7 FRONTAGE OF THE SITE. 
 
Commissioner Alcorn seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 9-0-1 with Commissioner 
Coan abstaining; Commissioner Byers not present for the vote; Commissioner Thomas absent 
from the meeting. 
 
// 
 
The next case being in the Springfield District, Chairman Murphy relinquished the Chair to 
Secretary Harsel. 
 
// 
 

SE-97-S-021 - MOBIL OIL CORPORATION - Appl. under Sect. 4-
504 of the Zoning Ordinance to permit a service station with a quick 
service food store on property located at 6401-6413 Ox Rd. on approx. 
1.21 acres zoned C-5.  Tax Map 77-3((1))30A & 30B pt.  
SPRINGFIELD DISTRICT.  PUBLIC HEARING. 

 
Marie Travesky, with Travesky and Associates, reaffirmed the affidavit dated January 20, 1999.  
There were no disclosures by Commission members. 
 
 
SE-97-S-021 - MOBIL OIL CORPORATION        February 3, 1999 
 
 
Commissioner Murphy announced that at the conclusion of the public hearing he would be 
deferring a decision on the subject application to allow for a thorough review of a revised SE 
plat and revised development conditions dated January 29, 1999. 



8 
 

 
Susan Johnson, Zoning Evaluation Division, Department of Planning and Zoning, presented the 
staff report, a copy of which is in the date file.  She noted that staff recommended approval of the 
application. 
 
In response to questions from Commissioner Murphy, Ms. Johnson stated that a service station, a 
7-Eleven and an auto body repair shop had operated on the subject parcel of land which was 
zoned C-5.  She said that the existing 7-Eleven and service station buildings were in a blighted 
condition and that a 150 foot monopole was on the site, although it was not part of this 
application.  She said that special exception approval was required for a service station and quick 
service food store in a C-5 District, but that other uses could go in by-right. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Koch, Ms. Johnson said that the gasoline storage 
tanks from the previous gas station had been removed. 
 
Ms. Travesky presented a brief history of the subject property and said that Fairwood Free Will 
Baptist Church property surrounded most of the site with Lot 6A directly adjacent to it.  She 
explained that in response to citizens' concerns, additional landscaping and screening would be 
provided and a berm at the intersection of Little Ox and Ox Roads would be removed to heighten 
visibility.  She described the proposed lighting of the service station and said that a chain link 
fence would be provided between the proposed development and the Church property, at the 
request of Reverend Lester Horton.  She noted that a meeting had been scheduled with the Hunt 
at Fairfax Station in April 1998, but that no one had attended.  Ms. Travesky said that the Fairfax 
Station Homeowners Association had no problem with the proposed development and submitted 
eleven letters in support of the application.  (Copies of these letters are in the date file.)  In 
conclusion, she said that Mobil was providing a service to the community by establishing the 
service station and cleaning up the site. 
 
Ms. Travesky responded to questions from Commissioner Murphy about revised development 
conditions dated January 29, 1999 which addressed hours of operation, hours of deliveries, 
installation of video cameras, video rentals, sales of alcoholic beverages and food.  Ms. Travesky 
also responded to questions from Commissioner Wilson about development conditions which 
addressed lighting, dumpster screening, and the installation of public telephones. 
 
Responding to a question from Commissioner Alcorn, Commissioner Murphy said that it had 
been determined that the placard advertising tonight's public hearing had the correct date on it.  
Ms. Johnson concurred and stated that the date had been verified today. 
 
Secretary Harsel called the first listed speaker and reviewed the rules for testimony before the 
Commission. 
SE-97-S-021 - MOBIL OIL CORPORATION        February 3, 1999 
 
 
Reverend Lester Horton, Fairwood Free Will Baptist Church, 5415 Little Ox Road, Fairfax 
Station, stated his position on the application was neutral, however, he said he was pleased that 
the 7-Eleven had closed, citing problems with parking overflow and vandalism.  He expressed 
concerns about the septic system, trash and the service drive being blocked. 



9 
 

 
Commissioner Murphy commended Reverend Horton for his patience in dealing with the 
problems which had arisen from uses on the property over the years. 
 
Reverend Horton responded to a question from Commissioner Wilson about his reasons for 
requesting that the fence between the subject property and the Church property be chain link. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Alcorn, Ms. Johnson said that the Fairfax County 
Health Department had concluded that a septic system on the property would be viable.  She 
added that the septic system design and the capping of the existing well would be subject to 
review by the Fairfax County Health Department prior to final site plan approval. 
 
Constance Connor, 10990 Rice Field Place, Fairfax Station, stated that her property was directly 
adjacent to the subject property.  She said when she purchased her home four months ago, she 
had not been aware of Mobil's plans.  She expressed opposition to the proposed development 
because it would have a negative impact on the health, safety, and security of the neighborhood.  
She noted that petitions opposing the development had been submitted for the record.  (These 
petitions are in the date file.) 
 
Ms. Connor responded to questions from Commissioners Hall and Murphy about her position. 
 
Dr. Stephen Connor, 10990 Rice Field Place, Fairfax Station, expressed opposition to the 
proposed development because it would not be harmonious with the existing residential 
development.  He also cited traffic concerns. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Murphy, Dr. Connor said that although he would 
be agreeable to the provision of additional plantings to improve the buffer between the subject 
property and his property, he was opposed to the development. 
 
Dr. Connor responded to questions from Commissioner Wilson about means of access to his 
neighborhood. 
 
Phillip Blevins, 1 100 Rice Field Place, Fairfax Station, expressed opposition to the application 
because of the visibility of the service station from the adjacent residential community.  He also 
expressed concerns about the lighting and hours of operation. 
 
Nang Chang, 10995 Rice Field Place, Fairfax Station, stated that he was opposed to the proposed 
development.  He said his major concerns were traffic and the safety of neighborhood children.   
 
SE-97-S-021 - MOBIL OIL CORPORATION         February 3, 1999 
 
 
He cited a recent traffic accident at Freds Oak Road and the Fairfax County Parkway which had 
resulted in three fatalities. 
 
Commissioner Murphy pointed out that it had been determined that the accident referred to by 
Mr. Chang had been the result of driver error. 



10 
 

 
Dr. Tg Patel, 10980 Rice Field Place, Fairfax Station, concurred with the remarks of the previous 
speakers and said that he was specifically concerned about air pollution. 
 
Dr. Patel responded to questions from Commissioner Murphy concerning his position. 
 
Sara Bennett, 10960 Rice Field Place, Fairfax Station, stated her opposition to the subject 
development because of health risks which could be caused by automobile exhaust fumes.  She 
also said potential hazards existed as a result of possible explosions, fires and gas leaks.  She 
said that exposure to chemicals from a leak in a gasoline storage facility near the Mantua 
community had resulted in serious illnesses. 
 
Daniel Patton, 10970 Rice Field Place, Fairfax Station, expressed concerns about noise.  
Commissioner Coan and Mr. Patton discussed the configuration of his property. 
 
Mike Eastman, 6200 Halley Commons Court, Fairfax Station, said approval of the application 
would adversely affect the quality of life of his neighborhood.  He said he was not notified of the 
April 1998 meeting mentioned earlier by Ms. Travesky and felt that notification of tonight's 
public hearing had not been adequate.  Additionally, he said he was gravely concerned about 
traffic safety at the intersection of Little Ox Road and Route 123. 
 
Mr. Eastman responded to questions from Commissioners Wilson and Murphy concerning his 
traffic safety concerns. 
 
David Guglielmi, 1756 Tiger Lily Circle, Lake Ridge, said he would be moving soon to a home 
near the proposed development and was concerned about the lack of notice to the community.  
He also cited concerns about traffic safety and pollution. 
 
Sandra Brown, 10911 Rice Field Place, Fairfax Station, said she had not received notification of 
the application from the County or from the applicant.  She concurred with the concerns 
expressed by previous speakers. 
 
Helen Grozbean, 6206 Halley Commons Court, Fairfax, agreed with the positions of previous 
speakers and expressed concern about the size and visibility of the proposed service station. 
 
Ms. Grozbean responded to questions from Commissioner Hall about her position. 
 
 
SE-97-S-021 - MOBIL OIL CORPORATION        February 3, 1999 
 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Downer, Kristen Abrahamson, ZED, DPZ, said 
that service stations in Fairfax County required special exception approval. 
 
Commissioner Wilson commented that as a result of the leak which occurred in underground 
storage tanks near the Mantua community, environmental controls for storage tanks had become 
far more stringent. 



11 
 

 
Commissioner Alcorn requested that staff summarize requirements for underground storage 
tanks and safeguards which were in place to ensure that soil and groundwater contamination did 
not occur before a decision was made on the application. 
 
Ms. Johnson responded to questions from Commissioner Coan about staff's justification for a 
waiver of the barrier requirement.  Ms. Abrahamson responded to questions from Commissioner 
Harsel about the need to reduce the amount of buffering if the building and the parking area were 
reduced in size. 
 
In response to questions from Commissioner Murphy, Ms. Abrahamson said that the subject 
property was an unproffered C-5 parcel and that other uses could go in by-right without 
development conditions unless special exception approval was needed. 
 
At Commissioner Kelso's request, Ms. Johnson said she would obtain a traffic count at the site of 
the proposed development. 
 
Ms. Abrahamson responded to questions from Commissioner Wilson about the feasibility of 
putting the service station canopy on the other side of the lot. 
 
Commissioner Coan requested that staff or the applicant provide the Commission with a 
depiction of the 50 foot buffered area. 
 
Philip Reilly, 6209 Sydney Road, Fairfax Station, requested that when a traffic count was 
conducted the future plans for the intersection of Freds Oak and the Fairfax County Parkway be 
taken into consideration because it would have an impact on the traffic volume. 
 
Lisa Brown, address unknown, said she was opposed to the proposed development and that she 
had not received any notification about tonight's public hearing.  She said that another service 
station was not needed in the area and expressed concern about the ability of gasoline tank trucks 
to be able to enter and exit the station safely. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Murphy, Ms. Travesky explained that she followed 
the County's notification procedures which required that 25 property owners be notified.  She 
said she also notified Tony Cavallo, a representative of the Hunt at Fairfax Station, whose name 
she had gotten from Supervisor Elaine McConnell's office. 
 
SE-97-S-021 - MOBIL OIL CORPORATION        February 3, 1999 
 
 
There being no further speakers, Secretary Harsel called upon Ms. Travesky for a rebuttal 
statement. 
 
Addressing the issue of the inadequacy of the intersection at Little Ox and Route 123, 
Ms. Travesky said that it had been recently constructed to Virginia Department of Transportation 
(VDOT) standards, and that Mobil would remove the berm in order to improve visibility and 
safety.  She said that the applicant would be willing to work with VDOT if they had any ideas on 



12 
 

how the intersection could be improved.  She suggested that perhaps Supervisor McConnell 
could request VDOT to evaluate the traffic signal to determine if it was placed correctly.  
Addressing the concern raised by Ms. Brown, Ms. Travesky said that Mobil would not have 
selected this site unless they were sure that their trucks would have no problems entering or 
exiting.  She said that the layout had been designed so that the buildings were closer to the 
Church property than to the residential development and that waiving the screening requirement 
and providing a seven-foot brick wall would provide the residential community with more 
protection than simply providing trees.  She said that the lighting would be concealed for the 
most part and noted that the intensity of the site had been reduced.  In conclusion, she said the 
applicant was willing to work with citizens in order to address all of their concerns. 
 
In response to a question by Commissioner Murphy, Ms. Travesky said that gasoline hose 
nozzles had a recapture device to prevent vapors from escaping in conformance with 
Environmental Protection Agency regulations.  Commissioner Murphy requested that she obtain 
information on the effectiveness of these nozzles.  Responding to another question from 
Commissioner Murphy, Ms. Travesky outlined steps which Mobil had taken, at the request of 
the Health Department, to ensure that the septic systems were efficient. 
 
Commissioner Murphy requested that staff provide the Commission an analysis of what by-right 
uses could realistically be allowed on this site prior to their recommendation on this matter. 
 
At Commissioner Wilson's request, Ms Travesky agreed to provide a schematic showing how the 
tank trucks would enter and exit the site.  Commissioner Wilson also requested that staff provide 
a transportation impact analysis. 
 
Responding to a question from Commissioner Coan, Ms. Johnson said that a standard minimum 
barrier requirement was a six foot fence with 50 feet of transitional screening, and that the 
applicant was proposing to provide a seven foot wall with transitional screening of 17 feet.  In 
response to a comment by Commissioner Kelso, Ms. Johnson said that the fence could be chain 
link or wood. 
 
There being no further comments or questions and no closing staff remarks, Secretary Harsel 
closed the public hearing and recognized Commissioner Murphy for a deferral motion.  (A 
verbatim excerpt is in the date file.) 
 
// 
SE-97-S-021 - MOBIL OIL CORPORATION        February 3, 1999 
 
 
Commissioner Murphy MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION DEFER THE 
DECISION ONLY ON SE-97-S-021 TO A DATE CERTAIN OF FEBRUARY 25, 1999 WITH 
THE RECORD REMAINING OPEN FOR WRITTEN COMMENT. 
 
Commissioners Alcorn and Hall seconded the motion which carried unanimously with 
Commissioner Byers not present for the vote; Commissioner Thomas absent from the meeting. 
 
// 



 
Chairman Murphy resumed the Chair and adjourned the meeting.  
 
// 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 11: 14 p.m.  
Peter F. Murphy, Jr., Chairman  
Suzanne F. Harsel, Secretary 
 
Audio and video recordings of this meeting are available at the Planning Commission Office, 
12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 330, Fairfax, Virginia 22035. 
 
 

Minutes by:  Linda B. Gibson  
 

Approved on:  May 18, 2000 
 
        

        
Mary Pascoe, Clerk to the 
Fairfax County Planning Commission 

 

13 
 


